



JOHN LEDIN

FIELD SUPERINTENDENT

As Field Superintendent, John is responsible for all aspects of the daily operations at the project site. John has been with Timco since 1989. His twenty-four years of construction experience provides each project with the proper coordination, subcontractor performance, progress reports, as well as quality, budget, and schedule control.

John has completed several projects for HealthEast. To date, John has been responsible for over \$20 million of construction in his career.

EDUCATION

High School	1978
Graduate - Carpenters Union JAC, Carpenter Program	1985

EXPERIENCE

Timco Construction, Inc	
Field Superintendent	1995-Present
Journeyman Carpenter	1989-1995
Opus Corporation	
Journeyman Carpenter	1987-1989
Osier Construction	
Apprentice Carpenter	1983-1987
Laborer	1982-1983

SIGNIFICANT
PROJECTS

DaVita Dialysis Clinic
MinnHealth Woodbury Clinic
Dermatology Specialists
St. Paul Radiology-MRI
Columbia Park Medical Group
Associates in Women's Health
Lakeland Dialysis
Nuclear Camera-North Memorial Hospital